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G Hett&Johnston

CROYDON, Surrey.
BELLS, CLOCKS, CARILLONS

St. Peter’s Collegiate Church,
Wolverhampton.
Tonor (33 cwt.) of the New Ring ot 12
WULFRUN CHAMBERS, WOLVERHAMPTON,

MESSRS GILLETT and JOHNSTON, CROYDON, 4th March, 1912
Gentlemen,

The re-casting of the peal of ten bells with the addition of tw>
now ones in the tower of St. Peter's Collegiate Church, Wolverhampion,
recently carried out by you has proved most successful, and givan
general satisfaction.

1 aro authorised by the Rector and Wardens to say how plea**
lhey are with the result. In the opinion of those well qualified lo
Judge, we hare now, undoubtedly, one of the best pealB in the Kingdom

Yours farithfuIIy*A':I"(:H-i’[e(l?ﬂE C[j/i()()eSZ:ll'] 8urveyor.

MODERN WORK

FRIDAY, OCTOBER 15th, 1915.
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CHARLES CARR,™

SI\/IETHWICK
BIRMINGHAM

BELLS

FOR CHURCHES,
OR TN PEALS.
CHIMES FOR CLOCKS.

Peals Augmented,
Cracked Bells Recast.

OPINION OF OUR
MODERN WORK.

Broomfleld V&Qnaerﬁ%ford

Dleahraﬁlersgreat Iezisure |? dratrnﬁ FRAM ES
{Pgtrwenang elrneo\},ﬁfs tistied wit In Best Seasoned Oak,
carrre[daoat the worl|< nYr stedTI Steel or lron.

H ol and ranoin Chiming Machines.

We consider that the worl? re*

élegts %[eat crﬁdrt ug ¥0¥em of

an tebel red ce a-
tion the stee Sframue sappﬁre %

Best Workmanship and
Satisfaction Guarantee

FITTINGS

you toa
qu URC \%ARPFNSOUNB _

Frnron 1o B LLFglﬁéséhga 0p ert kinds.

alio nanrmous Ierr raise of ARTISTIC WROUGHT IRO"
Iheateratronse ected b >Pyou BRACKETS.

Yours truly,
CHAS. EDMUNDS,
Vicar of Broomfleld.

Messrs C. CARR, LTD.

Smethwick.

indl asku to Ins ect, Report
*nlé er eore epcrgrn% J/)our
Contract —Wwe may be ablé to
tialat you.

Malleable Iron Brackets
Bkst Bkll Kopks .

REPAIRS AND KKBANGlNI
IN ALL BRAKCHZS

BELLHANUERS sent to Inspec’
and report on Belts and Tower

SEND FOR CATALOGUE.

ESTABLISHED 1760.

JOHN NICOLL,

Churcn Bell Rope and Clock Rope
Manufacturer,

&) QUEEN'S ROAD, PECKHAM, LONDON, SE.

‘Two minutes from Queen's Road Station, L.B. & S.C. Railway).

Late 188. Eeeton’'s Road, Bermondsey.

Mater to Si. Paul': Cathedral, Westminster Abbey, Imperial Instlituo

Canterbury, Edinburgh, St. Alban's, |_|dCO|d, Durham, Peterborough,

Melbourne (Australia), Rochester, Dublin, St. Patrick's, Manchester
and Worcester Cathedrals eto.. etc,
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TEN BELL PEAL.

CHESTERFIELD, DERBYSHIRE.
THE MIDLAND COUNTIES AND THE YORKSHIRE
ASSOCIATIONS.
Minuies.

On Saurday, Cdoer 9, 1915 in Three Hours and Ei
At the Church of St Mary and All Saints,

A PEAL OF OXFORD TREBLE BOB ROYAL. 5000 CHANCES;

Tenor 24" cwt.
John Holman ... _.Treble Arthur Knights ... .. »
Albert H. . Ward .. .. 2 Samuel Wesley .. .. 7
John Flint . o 3 *John H. Brothwell S
Benjamin A. Knights .. 4 Harry Chapman .. .. o
Wil'liam Lambert eJames George... Tenor

Composed by Arthur Knights, and
Conducted by B. A. Knrghts
* First peal of Oxford Royal.

EIGHT BELL PEALS

OLDHAM, LANCASHIRE.
THE LANCASHIRE ASSOCIATION AND OLDHAM

SOCIETY.
On Suncky. Sptanier 26, in Two Hours ad Thirty-saven Mnutes,
At the Church of St. Idham,

Mark, Glodwick,
A PEAL OF CRANDSIRE TRIPLES, 5040 CHANCES;
Tenor SJ cwt.

|. Schofield... ..qreble Rr. Allred .. o 5
Lees L2 E. B. Shaw .. .. 6

S Stott .. _ 3 J. w. Tayior... o 7

F. Crossland .. 4 A. Cli-g g v ...Tenor

Rung for evening service on the occasion of the Harvest Festival .
also as a birthday compliment to J. Knight, one of the local band
R. Allred hails from Tyldesley and was made a member of the Oldham

Society before starting.
[The name of the conductor has not been forwarded with this

report.—Ed. "R.W ."]

THE' MIDLAND ‘COUNTIES ASSOCIATION

On Sauday, Gtober 9, 1915 in Twwo Hours ad Ffty-six Mimutts.
At the Church of St. Maky,

A PEAL OF STEDMAN TRIPLES, 5040 CHANCES,;

Ernest M Orris. . Treble Harry Broughton ... 5

P Erne st Bartram .. 2 Frederick H. Dexter... ¢
hn O1dham s Richard H. Bartram .. 7

W Ilram H Humberstone 4 tPercy Harrison ... Teiwr

Arranged and Conducted by F. H. Dexter.
mFirst peal of Stedman. f First peal. First peal in the method on
the bells. Arranged for Pte. E. Bartram, 2/5th Leicesters, on leave
from Luton. -
IDLE, YORKSHIRE.
THE YORKSHIRE ASSOCIATION
On Saurday, Qotober 9, 1915 in Two Hows ad Hfty-five Minutes,
At the Church of the Holy Trinity,

A PEAL OF KENT TREBLE BOB MAJOR, 5120 CHANCES ;
Tenor 15$

Samuel Wheatley .. .. Trekle W |Ifr|d Lef. s 5

W alter Popﬁlewell ..... w2 W illie Cordrngl 6

Sydney Keighley 3 Harry W ard .o 7

Samuél Ward s 4 Pratt Cordmgley ............. Tn .

Conducted by Walter Popplewell.
*First peal by Wilfrid Lee, who was made a member of the Associa
tion before starting. The ringers of the treble, 2nd, 3rd and 5th
belong to Calverley, the rest to Pudsey.
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HORICK, LANCASHIRE.
THE LANCASHIRE ASSOCIATION
On Sauchy, Godoer 9 1975 in Two Hours ard FHjty-eight Minutts,
At the Parish Chdrch,

A PEAL OF CRANDSIRE TRIPLES, 5040 CHANCES;
Day’s Six-Part.

William Thornley Treble John Potter 5
Herbert Allred 2 John Stobbs 6
Fred Banks. 3 P.C. Peter Crook. .7
Richard P. Heald 4 Joseph Derbishire ...Jenor

Conducted by Peter Crook.

Rung, by request, with the bells muffled, as a tribute to our fallen
heroes. The ringers of the treble, 4th and 7th belong to Bolton, 2nd
to Tyldesley, 3rd to Leigh, 5th to Walkden, and 6th and tenor to the
local tower.
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ROLL OF HONOUR.

The following further ringers are serving with the Forces:—

Pto Percy Edwarls, of Wrexham, Welsh Guards, now at Caier-
liam.

Ptc L. H. Holder, of Midsomer Norton,
Somerset Light Infantry (wounded).

Pte Herbert Steeds, of Batcombe, Somerset-,

Gur. Herbert Wiltshire, of Batcombe, R.F.A.

Gnr. Tom Clare, and

Gur. George Jennings, of Baltonsborough, R.F.A.

“RINGING™ IN FRANCE.

No. 16135, 8th Batt.

Bristol “ Bantams.”

i'te Holder,
ill lhe thigh while taking part in, the great British advance in France
on Sunday, Sept. 26th. He is now in Graylingwell Military Hospital.
Chichester, where he was successfully operated upon on October 5th
Pte Holder, with Pte Armstrong, of the Lincolnshire Regiment, had »r
interesting experience in France a short time ago, when they assirl
two old French ladies to ring tho church bell for service. Prob
the bell did noti “ go ” so easily as some of our English ones.

RINGER’S EXPERIENCES IN GALLIPOLI.

CORPL. ALAN MACDONALD IN THE TRENCHES.

A letter has reached us from Second-Corpl. Alan R. Macdonald, of
B' Mrtiemouth who has been serving with the 71st Field Co. R.E., ¢cn
tli- Gallipoli Peninsular, and who is now in Hospital at Port Said,
suffering from enteric. His ringing friends in England will be glad to
learn that he is now approaching a convalescent stage, although it may
bu somo time before 110 is fit again. That his attack was not a more
serious one he attributes to inoculation. Relating his experiences in the
fighting, lino, ho says: “ It is a fine sight when tho ships 6tart with
their guns. | used to feel glad | was not a Turk. | was in our front
lino trenches ono night when the Turk first line was only about 25
yards away. One of our.gunboats started shelling at about a two miles’
range, sending the shells just over the top of our trench right smack
into tho Turks. It was grand shooting. Wo were three weeks at
Arhi-Baba, then wo got attached to the Australians at Gabe-Tepe where
we were in a much warmer quarter. On one occasion wo exploded a
mine right into a Turkish gallery, and had a lively hour, as the Turks
started bombing us in the tunnel. One of our officers got wounded be-
fore we could closo up the passage with sand bags. | havo managed
to get through so far without a scratch, but it is simply luck, as I h-'
ono of our chaps shot! alongsido of mo. Wo lost fivo men in the first

two days after we landed, which was not a bad start, including our
officer commanding."

GIILDFORD, SURREY.—At St. Nicholas’ Church, on Sunday even-
»ig, Sept 26th, on tho occasion of tho harvest festival, a quartor-peal
of Grandsire Triples: E. G. Heath 1, E. Etheridge 2, F. Raddon 3. T. W.
Radford 4, G. Petter 5 S. G. Steer 6, S. Radford (conductor) 7, E
lloather 8.

a member of the Midsomer Norton band, was wouildt.1

THE RINGI-NG WORLD.

BIRMINGHAM'S CORONATION PEAL.

INTERESTING UNVEILING CEREMONY AT THE PARISH
CHURCH.

A significant and highly interesting function took place at St.
Martins Parish Church on Sunday last. Before the sermon at the
morning service on that day, the Rector of Birmingham (Canon J. W.
williuk; preceded by tho iieudle and tho two churchwardens, carrying
their staves of offico, aud by tho assistant clergy, proceeded to the
Baptistery under the church tower at tho west end of thc church for
the purpose ot unveiling a memorial tablet of great beauty, which had
been just, placed in position by the members of tho St. Martin's Guild
of Church Bell Ringers. -

Before calling upon Mr. A. Paddon Smith, the highly-respected hon.
secretary of the Guild, to perform, the unveiling ceremony, thc Rector
made tho following statement, which will doubtless bo read with in-
terest by many: “ This tablet has been placed hero in the Baptistery
of this church by the members of tho St. Martin’s Guild of Churcn
Bell Ringers, who have defrayed tho entire cost of the work in their
worthy and laudable desire to commemorate the unique achievement
which they, as a Guild of Ringers, accomplished 0ll tho occasion of tho
Coronation of our most Gracious Sovereign Lord, King George the Fifth,
when they alono of any body of ringers in England rang a special
twelve-bell, peal of Stedman Cinques (5007 changes), iu three hours and
thirty-seven minutes, on June 22nd, 1911.”

THE DEDICATION.

As the Secretary unveiled thc memorial, the Rector dedicated it In
the following words: “ To the Glory of God and in memory of tho
loyalty of the St. Martin's Guild of Church Bell Ringers, wo unveil this
Memorial, in the Name of the Father and of tho Son and of thc Holy
Ghost, to whom bo Glory and Honour, for ever and over, Amen."

The Rector then offered tho following prayer, preceded by tl.e Lesser
Litany and the Lord's Prayer: “ O Lord God of Hosts, the God of our
lathers.and the Protector of all who put their trust in Thee, we thank
iheo for the keen and eager loyalty of the members of the St. Marlin’s
Guild of Church Bell Ringers, and for all the willing service that they
have ungrudgingly rendered in this House of Prayer for very many
years past. And now especially wo beseech Thee to accept at their
hands their gift to this Church of. thc Memorial Tablet which has just
been unveiled May it over remind aU who shall see it of their own
duty to their King and country, aud inspired by the example of the
Uuild, may they ever seek to fulfil Thine own Divine command to Fear
God and Honour the King. We pray Thea that my blessing may con-
tinue to rest upon the labours of the Guild, grant that thoy may find
much truo joy in their work, and may the joy of the Lord bo now and

Am " A”d th“ W lisk lhrollSIl our Lord and Saviour

The procession was then re-formed, aud the Rector returned to th>
chancel and ascended the pulpit for the delivery of tho sermon,

lhere was a large and thoroughly representative gathering of the St.
Martins Guild present at the service, and it was very striking to sen
them all file into the Baptistery reverently and solemnly for tho I'll,
veiling of the memorial. Tho whole of the proceedings wero most im-
pressive, and the large congregation present were obviously deeply in-
terested in all that transpired, a great number remaining after ser-
vice to_ins?ect the tablet, which is a very handsome piece of marble
of admirable design and execution.

It was made and fixed complete by Messrs. 0. C. Hawkes,
Bromsgrovc Street, Birmingham, on whom it reflects great credit.

Ilie tablet itself, which measures 48in. by 36in., is of heavy plate
glass, with the lettering incised on the back (to preserve it from the
atmosphere) and inlaid with English gold leaf, the Royal Arms being
done in colours, the whole Oll a black background. It is mounted in a
fumed oak frame of deep section, harmonising with the adjacent screen
work of the Baptistery.

The peal was rung by, the regular Sunday service ringers, and eleven
of tho band wcro present at tho ceremony. To them thero was a
note of sadness in the proceedings, when they remembered that never
again would tlie samo band attempt a peal together, one of their num-

ber—Thomas Reynolds—having passed over to tho great majority in
January, 1912.

LANCASHIRE ASSOCIATION.

On Saturday last the Manchester Branch held their usual montblv
meeting at Prestwick, and, judging from the attendance, the en-
thusiasm of the annual meeting had not died down. Several of tho fair
sex who aro taking to the art were also at the meeting. Mr. A. Barnes
took the chair at the business meeting, and gave a hearty welcome to
the visitors.

Thc general secretary read letters of thanks and appreciation from
tho Rev. H. J. Elseo and Mr. Jackson for tho beautiful presents which
the Association hud been pleased to give them for their long and faith-
ful services.

Eccles was chosen as tho next place of meeting, on November 13th,
when it is hoped lo unveil a peal board to the memory of Mr. Janies
Barratt, tho late vice-president.—A hearty vote of thanks was accorded
to the Rector aud local ringers for tho use of tho bells. Plain Bob.
Grandsire, Kent and Oxford Trebld Bob and Double Norwich were the
methods rung during tho day.

Jesus Christ

Ltd.
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A YORKSHIRE AUGMENTATION.

WHISTON BELLS INCREASED TO EIGHT.

Whiston is a pleasant village somo two miles south of Rotherham,
standing on a steep hillside, and aptly termed the e village of steps.
An event of great importance and unique in the history 0l tho parish
took place on Thursday, Sept. 30th, when the five new bens, w.
had been added to the existing three in the Parish Church of St. Maiy
Magdalene, were dedicated. Two of the old bells date back to the pro-
Reformation period, und the third is dated 1637. Through the geneiositv
of Mrs. John White, of Mortlien, theso have been retuned, and hve new
bells added to make a ring of eight, the old bells being now the 3rd,
4th and 5th of the new peal. Tho work was entrusted to thc firm ol
Messrs. John Taylor and Co., the well-known Lougliboro firm, and it is
needless to say that the tone of tho new bells is perfect, lhe splicing
of tho other three is also as good us possible short of being recast, and
the “ go ” of tho whole is all that can be desired. A chiming appara-
tus has been fitted in memory of the Kev. T. Atkinson, a former lector,
the cost being defrayed out of a surplus after the church restorat.on.
which was accomplished during the Rov. Atkinson’'s ministry.

During tho afternoon a reception was held in the Church Institute
presided over by the Rector of Whiston, tho Rev. A. G. Alllou, when a
large company assembled to meet tho Bishop of Sheffield (Dr. H. L.
Burrows) this being the occasion of his first parochial visit. By 6.30
the church was crowded for the dedication service, which was comluctc
by the Rector, and was of a most impressive character, ‘lhe three old
bells were chimed before tho commencement. During the service thc
Bishop, Uector and choir proceeded to tho tower at the wcst-end of the
church, tho ringing chambcr being 01l the ground floor, and the Bishop
dedicated tho new tells, following which the whole eight were chimed.

BISHOP SUGGESTS DIOCESAN ORGANISATION FOR SHEfFIEI?)

Preaching from the text, Ezekiel 33, v, “ Ho heard tho sound of the
trumpet, and took not warning; his blood shall be upon him. But ho
tliut taketh warning shall deliver his soul,” the Bishop said they were
living 111 stem days. As Ezekiel had tho trumpet, so had they the
bells? God would wish the samo truths to bo impressed on those as-
sembled in church that night that Ezekiel wanted to impress on the
people. The limo would come when Whiston bells would ling out in
public thanksgiving to Almighty God, for, he hoped, a glorious victory
unil a still more glorious peace. But woidd they heed the warnings
of thc past lerribio months? They might, like the Roman Empire,
decline and sink into oblivion, but their blood would be upon their
own head. How grand it would bo if, after all tho sacrifices of their
gallant sons, England and the Empire should say, * We have heard the
warning, and never again are wo going to bo caught like that; we will
live holier and purer and more united lives, and will try to crush
down those terrible evils which aro a disgrace to the nation and a
despair to the patriotic soul.” Now that they had their splendid peal
of bells, ho earnestly hoped that the spiritual lifo of the parish would
grow and increase, and that strangers who came to take part in the
sorvice would say, “ Hero are people who have heard the warning of
God.” Turning to the ringers present, the Bishop addressed to them
words of advice, encouragement, and appreciation of their office in the
church, lie knew of the good work done by the various ringing associa-
tions, and hoped it would bo within the bounds of possibility to havo
111 organisation for tho ringers of his dioceses of Sheffield.

After the servico the bolls were raised, and touches of Grandsire,
Slodmaii and Double Norwich wero rung, tho striking being very good
indeed. Tho ringers learned afterwards that the Bishop listened most
attentively to tho opening touch.

Tho ringing arrangements wero entrusted by the Rector to Mr.
Clement Glenn, secretary of the Yorkshire Association, and the follow-
ing members of the Southern District were* present: Messrs. D. and J
Brcurley, W. Briggs, L. Briglitman (Southern District Secretary), J. H.
Brotliwell, Il. W. Collier, E. C. Garrison. Miss Hague, Messrs. S. Harri-
son, J. Holman, W. Warburton, and R. Richardson (Surflect), Mr.
T, Oldham, representing the founders, was also present, and took part
iii the ringing. After tho bells had been lowered in peal, all accepted
Hie kind hospitality of tho Rector, and partook of refreshments in the
Church Institute.

The following are tho inscriptions and weights of the bells:—
Treble: "For God and King | ring.” Weight, 3cwt. Oqgrs. 91bs.

2: “ Ring out tho false, ring in the true.” Weight, 3cwt.

101bs.

Weight, 3 cwt. 2 grs. 3lbs.
Weight, 5cwt. Oqrs. 41bs.
Weight, 5cwt. 3qrs. 241hs.
“ Fear God, Honour tho King.” Weight, 7cwt. 2qrs. 131bs.

“ Good Will toward men. Andrew Merrywcather, John William
Hardwick, Churchwardens.” Weight, 9cwt. 3qrs. 141bs.
Tenor: Glory to God in the Highest. Atiguskis George Allton, Rector.

Note F. Weight, 14cwl. Iqr. 221bs.

Each of llie new bells also hears the inscription: “ The gift of Martha
White of Morthen. To the Honour and Glory of God. 22 July, 1915

Our rondcis will learn with regret that the Bishop of Sheffield has
received an intimation that one of his sons has been killed in actim
1l France. Ho was shot while bravely rescuing a wounded man. The
funeral service of the gallant young officor was conducted by his
brother, who is serving as chaplain with thc Forces.

Iqr.

Nogahw
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CENTRAL NORTHANTS ASSOCIATION.

By kind permission of thc Rev. E. J. Atkins, a very successful
quarterly meeting of the Kettoring Branch was hold at Isham Ol
Saturday last. Forty-five members were present from Bedford, Burton
Latimer, Barton Seagrave, Cranford, Cransley, Desborough, Gedding-
lon, Northampton, Irthlihgboro', I'incdon, Pychlcy, Orlingbury, Ketter-
ing, Sharnbrook, Wellingborough, Rothwell, Islip, Thrapston, and the
local ringers. Service was held in the Parish Church, conducted by the
Rector. Tea was held in tho Schools, and at the business meeting,
which followed, the Rov. E. J. Atkins presided, supported by the Vice-
President (the Rev. R. Copeman, Stoke Albany), Mr. F. Wilford (gene-
ral secretary), Mr. W. Perkins (district sccictary; and the Misses Steel
(Bedford). The committee recommended that Geddiugton bo chosen
for tho next meeting, and this was confirmed.—One new ringing mem-
ber was elected, viz., Mr. J. Burgess, of Pychlcy.

Tho meeting, learned with great regret of the death of an out-county
member, Lieut. W. D. James, a ringer well known in the district.

Tho Rev. R. Copeman proposed a vole of thanks to the Rector for
presiding, and to the local ringers for providing tea, and to Mrs. E. J.
Atkins and the other helpers. — Mr. F. Wilford seconded, and the
motion was carried by acclamation.

Thc Rev. E. J. Atkins, in replying, said he was always pleased to see
the Association at Isham, and proposed to give the profits of tho tea,
which he hoped would be from 10s. to 12s., to tho Red Cross Fund,
Tho bells were kept going merrily during the afternoon and evening in
Iho following methods: London and Cambridge Surprise, Woodbine,
Oxford and Kent Treble Bob, Double Court, Oxford Bob, Double Ox-
ford and Plain Bob Minor and Grandsirc Doubles. Touches 0ll hand-
bells were rung by Messrs. D. J. Nichols, C. W. Clark (Bedford), J. E
Chapman, W. Perkins and F. Sawfoot, the methods being Kent, Grand-
sire and Stedman.

NORTH NOTTS ASSOCIATION.
MEETING AT TUXFORD.

Fine weather favoured the quarterly meeting of the North Notts
Association at Tuxford. There was a representative gathering of mem-
bers from various parts of the county, including Evorton, East Mark-
ham, Cuckney, East and West Retford, Ordsall, Laneham, Tuxford and
Worksop. Tea was partaken of at the Mail Hotel, at which the Vicar of
Tuxford presided. The usual business meeting followed, 42 members
being present. Four new members were elected—two from Worksop,
one from Cuckney and Mr. J. B. Jackson, of Guiseley, Yorks (unattach-
ed). It was arranged to hold the next quarterly meeting at Worksop in
January, 1916.

Tho Secretary (Mr. Il. Haigh) said he was sure all those who were
present would be glad to know that Mr. Wm. Butt, who had been
fighting for King and country iu Franco almost sinco tho war began,
and who had had a most horrible experience in the trenches, had Oocen
in five hospitals in France and ono iu England, had been spared to have
a short furlough, and was present with them that day. It would be
gratifying to all when ho told them that Mr. Butt was making slow but
sure progress towards recovery, and was quite ready when the time
came to go back along with other comrades in tho room and do a little
bit more, until tho limo came when tho bells would be ready to ring a
peal of joy and thanksgiving for the proclamation of peace, and to give
him a welcome home (applause).

The business meeting closed with a hearty vote of thanks to the Vicai
for presiding, and for use of tho bells, lo which thc reverend gentle-
man replied. 111 the course of a most interesting address to the ringers,
he said 110 was pleased to meet such a large and representative gatne>-
ing of bell ringers of North Notts for the first lime sinco the tower rf
Tuxford had been affiliated. It was such meetings us those which
cemented the true bond of brotherhood between them, and which has
a tendency to bring about au improvement in church bell ringing whicl.
was so greatly desired. That, at any rate, was his experience, so far
as the Tuxford ringers were concerned. Joining tho Association had
been the making of them, and a good fellowship existed amongst them.
It was only fit and proper the bells should be heard now and again,
notwithstanding we were passing through a very trying period. If
many more of the men were taJcen away to uphold the honour and
glory of their King and country, he supposed the ladies would willingly
come forward aud take their places in the belfry, and when the ladies
came in, the gentlemen would bo sure to bo thero also. He had the
greatest pleasure in welcoming tho Association to Tuxford, and hoped
to meet them again very shortly.

During the afternoon and evening, touches of Grandsiro, Plain Bob,
Stedman and Treble Bob wero rung by mixed companies on the Tux-
ford bells, whilst some of tho visitors also went over to East Markham
to try their skill.

Towards 8.30 p.m. the visitors began to disperse to their various
destinations, all having had an enjoyable time. East Markham and
Tuxford being at the height of tho fruit season, fruit and flowors wero
plentiful, and it wus a case of help yourself.

If 0110 or two ringers who came a long distance in the afternoon and,
going away early to catch a train, did not get a pull, the writer of these
notes is extremely sorry, and tho committee will endeavour, at tlio next
meeting, to give consideration to this matter, and make up companies
for those who do not bring a full band with them in order that all may
have a pull before returning home.
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DEATH OF Mr. GEORGE TAYLOR. CAMBRIDGE.

Ringers throughout tho Eastern Counties will learn with regret of
ihe death of Mr. George Taylor, which occurred on Monday of last
week at Cambridge. Mr. Taylor was well known, having been steeple
keeper at Great St. Mary’s Church since October 1877, and Cambridge
loses one of tho most congenial of its nngers; visitors, one of the most
obliging steeple keepers; learners, ono of the most painstaking teachers,
friends? one of the most steadfast and unselfish companions.

No record of Mr. Taylor’'s peals havo been kept, but it is noted that
ho took part in ringing tho Old Tear out and tlie New Year in lor

°Vrhe funeral' took place on Thursday week at Mill Road Cemetery, fol-
lowing a service at Great St. Mary's Church, at which Archdeacon
Cunningham, the Rev. A. H. F. Boughey the Rev J. Morgan, and the
Rev Clarke (curate of Great St. Mary s Church) officiated.

Messrs F Pitstow and .T. F. Penning, representing tho Saffron
Walden Society, and Mr. Percy Webb, Ickleton, were amongst the
mourners A wreath was sent by the Walden Society as a token of

11 Mr °Taylor, who was 66 years of age, was a member
Cumberlands, Ely, Norwich and Essex Associations, and an honoraij

member of the Saffron Walden Society.
Muffled touches were rung in the evening. J 1

PERFORMANCES OF PAST CENTURIES.

The anniversaries of a good many interesting performances of past

Im

yoQn Octobev' 19tli,"1766, tlie first peal of Treblo Bob Royal was rung
on Shoreditch bells, upon which, in later years, so many grant feats in
the method were achieved. This first peal was one of 6,00° andwas
rung in 4 hrs. 21 mins., by: Winstnnley Richardson 1, Jas Da”quit i.
Wm. Moss 3, Wm. Underwood 4. Thos. Bennett 5, Wm. Mill. 6,
Emanuel Crouch 7, George Meakins (conductor) 8, Robt, BIlj 9, Jo?

MOnk October 20th, 1751. a peal of 5104 Grandsire Cinques was rung i.t
St. Bndo's, Fleet Street, London, by tho Society of Union fechola s.
and was probably the only peal of Grandsiro Cinques in which Jo.ir
Holt took part with that Society.

Some famous naines appear in a peal of 6720 Union Treble Bob.
run" in 3 hrs. 58 mins.. on October 20th, 1794, at St. Giles C*m»> '
well “ it being the most that was ever rung in that steeple.  Accord-
ing to Shipway, who took part in it, the peal, composed by J. Reeves,
was tho first ever rung containing the 120 course ends. The ringers
wore: George Gross, senr. (conductor) treble. Wm. Pliso 2, Wm. Ste-
phens 3. John Darby 4. Wm. Shipway 5, Malaclii Channon 6. T
Truscoat 7. Geo. Harris tenor.

At Great. St. Mary’s, Cambridge, on October 22nd. 1734, a peal <f
Grandsiro Triples was rung by the Cambridge Youths, in which Dr.
Mason took part. Peals in those days were great performances, and
this was the second peal of Grnmlsire Triples at St. Mary's, the pre-
vious ono having been rung in 1725.

On October 23rd, 1791, Holt's Original was rung by the College
Youths at St. Giles'-in-tbe-Fields. London, and the record of it shows
that it wasi supposed to be the first lime it was conducted by a man
taking part in the peal, tho bobs being called bv James Bartlett, who
rang lho treble. On October 23rd, 1884, to celebrate the anniversary,
ei"ht members of the College Youths rang tho peal “ silent ” at the
same church.

In our issue of January 2nd, 1914, we quoted records which showed
that the composition had been called twice (on December 25lh, 1753,
ami on January 1st, 1754), at Saffron Walden, the conductor on each
occasion being one of the ringers. It will be recalled that the first
lime tho peal was rung it was called by Holt himself, at St. Mar-
garet's. Westminster, on July 7th, 1751, but Holt did not ring cither
of the bells.

RECORD PRESIDENCY.
To the Editor.

Dear Sir,—In your issue of October 8th you report a meeting at
Pendleton of the Lancashire Association, in which a writer savs th°t
the unbroken record of 25 vears' presidency enjoyed by the Rev. H
J. Elsoo has been equalled bv very few. and that the only oilier in-
stance he can recall is that, of Mr. William Snowdon, who presided
over the Yorks Association for a quarter of a century. May | remind
him that the Rev. F. E. Robinson was Master of the Oxford Diocesan
Guild from its inception, in 1881, until his death, on February 16th.
1910?—Yours faithfully, R. H. IIART-DAVIS.

BOSTON GUILD.

The following touches have been rung by tho Boston Guild on *m>
hells at the Church of the Advent. Boston. Mass.: On Sunday. Sent
12th. a 720 of Plain Bob Minor, bv: A. Matthews 1. J. Goodhend ? P
<l Allfrey 3, W. Bashford 4. E. E. Randall 5. ,T. V. Laker 6. R. Newt-n
(conductor) tenor.—On Sundav. Sent, 19th, 360 of Plain Bob Minor lv-
V Matthews 1. Tl. Petts 2. P. J. Allfrev 3. W. Bashford 4, E. E
Randall 5, J. F. Laker (conductor) 6. J. Goodhead tenor.
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BATH AND WELLS ASSOCIATION.

MEETING AT WEST LYDFORD.

A meeting of the Cary Deanery Branch was held at Wesfe. Lydfrrd
on Saturday last, this being tho first meeting the branch has held Slide
the outbreak of war. The gathering should have taken placo at yueen
«Camel, which was chosen at tho hist meeting held at Bruton on- May
9th, 1914. The Hon. Secretary (Mr. T. G. Vincent) had several inter-
views with tho Rector of Queen Camel, but could not induce him lo
allow the uso of tho bells there. However, Mr. M. S. Welchman,
churchwarden of West Lydford, kindly ,came to tho rescue, ana, with
the consent of tho Rector, offered the use of the fine peat of six bells
at West Lvdford, and to-make any arrangements concerning the meet-
ing. His kindness was at once taken advantage of, although the meet-
ing held there on Saturday was not so largely attended as formet* meet-
ings of the branch. A very pleasant afternoon was spent, tlie follow-
ing towers being represented: Castle Carv, Batcombe. Ditclieat
Baltonsborough, West Lydford, Taunton. Bridgwater and Bampton.

A short service was held in the church, at which tlio Rev. W. TV
Gegg, Rector of West Lvdford, officiated, and delivered a very appro-
priated address, taking his text from Romans x, 18. “ Their sound went
into the earth.” In the course of his address the Rector remarked that
it was the first time he had had the pleasure of addressing a party of
church bell ringers, and he must- say he was very pleased to think that
ringers of tho present day wero bronchi, to the front as church workers.
In vears gone by* the* ringers were thought very little of. but he could
only impress upon all those ringers present that their services as ringers
were* just ns important as the choir or any other body belonging to the
church. Great praise was due to the Diocesan Association of Change
Ringers for the improvements which had been effected in ringing
also among ringers.

After the service tea was partaken of in tlie Parish Room, and the
business meeting followed, the Rev. W. B. Gegg presiding. Ono
honorarv member and several performing members were elected, and
Ditcheat was chosen for the next place of meeting, to be held in
Januarv.—A hearty vote of thanks was accorded the Rector for presid-
ium at the meeting, and for the use of tho bells, also to the organist
and. choin for their services, and to the ladies for presiding at the Ua
tables.— A move was then made to the tower, where touches of Minor
and Doubles were rung, and brought to a close a very pleasant meeting.

SHEFFIELD DISTRICT SOCIETY.

The October meeting of the abovo Society waa held at) Eckington on
Saturday week. Eckington being about in tho centre, of the Society’s
territory a good meeting is usual at this tower, and such proved to be
tho case on this occasion, when some 15 branches were represented,
viz.: Beiehton, Bolsover. Eckington. llkeston, Killamarsh. Mansfield.
Norton. Norih Wingfield, Ranmoor. Rotherham. Sheffield Cathedral.
Surfleet. Staveley. Treeton. and Worksop. Some good practice was
obtained in the Standard methods and Double Norwich. Cambridge
and Superlative Surprise.—The President, Mr. J. P. Tarlton. pvo*:> "
over a brief business meeting, at which a hearty vote of thanks was
accorded the Rector, the Rev. W. R. Hewson. who kindly. abandon”
the usual evening Prayer and allowed tho bells to be rung as long ns
the ringers wished.

THE CLAIM TO A PEAL OF GRANDSIRE
To the Editor.

Dear Sir,—Mr. Pitman, in vour last issue, says he falls to sec on wi»"t.
Arounds T ch»im the 12-part peal of Grandsire Triples given in " Ti»*
Ringing World ” on Sept. 18th. He savs the two neals are arranged
;n different order, and that the part bells are worked on a difT"-
plan. But who does the calling of the peals belong to? The peal is
given in Grandsire reprint page 69. with the 6th as the observation.
This | cent. together with variations with the 3rd and 5th as observa-
tion bells, to the late Mr. Snowdon.

It is well known that a 12-part peal of Grnndsire Triples can be ar-
ranged in.a large number of ways, and this bare-faced method of pop!
«natching—exposed vearsago by ono of our prominent, composers—
bv transposing and substituting a few Singles, results in claiming, cs
O’cir own. pc°als by other composers ought, in the present state of the
Ewrcico, to he olaced in tho background.—Yours faithfully.

43. Cross Street, Macclesfield. W. MATTHEWS.

ELECTIONS IN THE TOWER.

To the Editor.
Dear Sir.—In reply to “ H.'s " question, in his report of tho annual
rrtooiipcr of the Lancashire Association, HWhnt. about the new member’s
subscription one may ask in the event of the peal failing?” [ iimv
«nv that the gentleman who was made a member before the attempt
for the penl at Pendleton gave me his subscription as a non-resident
member aftei* leaving the tower. It is always understood amongst
ringing fraternity in Lancashire that the person who proposes a mem-
ber is hold responsible for the subscription. | only remember one oc-
casion wl»ero th;c unwritten law was not carried out and that was in a
penl of Treblo Bob Maximus conducted by mo at St. Nicolas’, Liver-
pool.—Yours faithfully,

Worsley, JOSEPH RIDYARD.
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MEARS &
STAINBANK.

Bellfounders & Bellhangers,

32 & 34, Whitechapel Road, J nonoM oD

LONDON, E.

Tenor Bell,
ot Ten at St.

ESTIMATES SUBMITTED
For Rehanging, Retunirg and Recasting.

Musical Handbells in sets, Bell Ropes, .

At the Handbell Contests, held annually in Manchester the
First Prize for the last 16 years has bee:l awarded to bands
using our bells, and ov fourteen if those occasions they have gained

e Second Prize also

258 cwt., of the new
Peter’s, Brighton.
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Foundpy
Established
A.D. 1570.

Unique for Presentation.
An Inkstand in the
— design of a —

Well - shaped Bell.

This charmi lin Solid Hall,
Malﬁkgdag?ll\;]e mV\(l)ﬂF rlr?%k? Ia most |
appropriate and useful Gift,

. It can.be sypplied n the following sizes—
Diameter %A)n. %Fn 5"|n. §)A|n. %m. 4Mn. 51n.
Price .. 9/- 1356 17/6 22/66 2766 38/~ 46/6
Monogram or Inscriptions Engraved at Moderate Charges.

P D Goldsmith and
u U Iy ID U jli, Silversr

WOKING

L (MAKER OF THE RINGERS BADGE.)

Change-Ringing:5
An Introduction to the Early Stages
--------------- of the Art of ---—-----mmmmmmm-

CHURCH OR HANDBELL RINGING
For the use of Beginners, by
CHARLES A. W. TROYTE.

[Fourth Edition.]

Complete e%ition, cloth, 25. 6d. Small edition fug U
and including 0-bell ringing), paper, Is.

ELAND BROTHERS, High St., EXETER;
WELLS, GARDNER, DARTON & Cu,

— Paternoster Buildings, London. —

The Jasper Snowdon Series.

ROPE-8IGHT. It 6a., jixth ed.
mencing on three bells.

tiRANDSIRE. 2s. 6d.; second ed.; 264 page-*; commencing on St
bells; oomplete with the Thompson Charts, eto., eto.

STANDARD METHODS. Reprinting.

rEDMAN. 2s. 8d.; 275 pages, by the Rev. 0. D. P. Davies, KA
with an appendix by Sir Arthur Hejwood, Bart., eto., sts.

TREBLE BOB. Part I. la. 8d.; seoond ed.; with appendix; IK
closely printed pages. Part Il., suited for Conductors only,
very .-carce; 2s. ljd.; 236 pages.

DOUBLE NORWICH C.B. Major. At preeent out of print.

>nilPRISE FEALS. Cambridge, Superlative and London; oontpilitti
Ail pcet free, on reoeipt of postal order, from

Mrs. LAURA SNOWDON, Cartmel, Lancashire.

FOR ARTISTIC

PEAL BOARDS
Go to the EXPERT WRITERS.

ESTIMATES FREE FOR ANY DESCRIPTION
OF THIS KIND OF WORK.

F. W. COULTER, * "dféf Wk >"

150 page*; treats Plain Bob, got

ring
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BELLS OF ENGLISH CHURCHES.

MAGDALEN COLLEGE, OXFORD.
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William Ffoundor's Mark.  The Shield on the 7TH Bell.
The inscriptions at the present time are as follows .—

Treble.
THE GIFT OF WM. FREEMAN ESQR. A £ R. 1740.
Second.

THE GIFT OF WM. FREEMAN ESQR. OF MAGDALEN COIXEGK,
A & R. 1739.

Third.
GOD SAVE THE QUEEN. A:R. 1712
Fourth.
PEACE AND GOOD NEIGHBOURHOOD. A:R. 1712.

Fifth.
RECAST AT THE EXPENGE OF WM. FREEMAN ESQR. A:A. 174H.

Sixth.
PRAYSE YE THE LORD. 1623. E.K.

Seventh
* Sum IRcsa UMilsata Aunft Maria Uocata.
O [Mark ok wm. Dawe, described above] U U U
[Three Shields charged with a Chevron between 3 Lave-pots|

Eighth.

OMNIA FIANT AD GLORIAM DEI. RECAST BY R. TAYLOR.
1828.

Ninth.
HONOR THE KINGE. 1641.

LET YOUR HOPE BE IN THE LORD. EK.
Eltlrs Knrg_lhtmfounder of he th and tenor,

1623.
ucceeded

Qts |?rthler2 ﬁae veap ! hetsert(te SS\re gtchsc Fa%a t”egs'é%“”
oyhave carried 011 nourrshrng rade t ﬂ 1642. [ne
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“ Art hath 110 enemy but Ignorance.

Hull" ill this tower, Monday, Oct. 8th, 1866, a true peat of GRAND-
Ye-

SIRE CATERS, consisting of 5021 changes, with the 5th and 6th
liind the 9th in 3 hrs. 18 niins., by tho following persons, viz.:—

A. White . Treble C. Hounslow ... Sixth
I Mills ... ..Second F. E. Robinson, Esq. Seventh
T. Hill ...Third H. White
R. Young ... .Fourth |F. White Ninth
R. Barrett ..Fifth H. Pitts

Con&ucted by Il. White.”

" On Wednesday. July 7th, 1869, a Peal of STEDMAN CATERS.
5083 changes, in 3 hrs. 14 mins..—

John Cox, London ... Treble Charles Hounslow, Oxford Sixth
John Rogers, Oxford ..Second Noble White. Appleton Seventh
Robert Rose, London ..Third William Howard, London
Eighth
Isaac Rogers, London ...Fourth Frederick White, Appleton Ninth
int
Henrv White, Appleton ...Fifth Edward Harrison, Oxford
Tenor

Composed and conducted by Mr. John Cox.”

“ Tlio Oxford Society of Change Ringers rang on these bells on (he
1st of April. 1872, a true Deal of GRANDSIRE CATERS. consistory
of 6030. in 3 hrs. 56 mins., viz: —

H. Mills T. Hill ...

J. Robers J. M. Hine ..

R. Young i C. Hounslow

J. E. Troyte, Esq., Ch:Ch: E. Harrison
Fourth F. Bayliss

J. warner .. Fifth
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MISCELLANEOUS PERFORMANCES.

WORKSOP.—North Notts Association.—On August 29th, for evening
service, at the Priory Church, a quarter-peal of Kent Treble Bob Major
(1280 changes), 47 mins.: E. Clark 1, Il. Il. Cartwright 2, C. Hudson
3, A. Johnson 4, Pte. W. H. Johnson 5, H. Haigh (composer and
conductor) 6, J. T. Wilson 7, T. Bartholomew 8. First quartcr-peal
in the method by all except thc ringers of 6th and tenor. Rung as a
welcome to Pte W. Il. Johnson, of the 2/8th Notts and Derby Regi-
ment, at present stationed at Watford, Herts, who is a member of the
Priory company, and was O0ll a short furlough.—On Sunday, Sopt.
12th, 168 and 350 of Grandsirc Triples: S. Walker (aged 15)1, Il. H.
Cartwright 2, C. Hudson 3, A. Johnson 4. W. Roberts 5, Il. Haigh
(conductor) 6, J. T. Wilson 7, G. Hardwick 8. This is the third at-
tempt to ring changes by the treble ringer, who has had only a few
weeks’ tuition.

MELBOURN, CAMBS—On Sept, 12th, at All Saints’ Church, 0l
Sunday, Sept. 12th, for morning service, 720 Oxford Bob: F. C.
Harper 1, C. S. Gouldthorp 2, P. W. Rayner 3, J. W. Ward 4. W. I
Winter (conductor) 5, H. Connell 6. For afternoon service, 720 Col-
lege Single: F. Wall 1, C. Day 2. C. S. Gouldthorp 3, J. W. Ward 4,
F. C. Harper 5 H. B. Day (conductor) 6. For evening service, 720
Plain Bob: F. Wall 1, H. B. Day 2, C. S. Gouldthorp 3, J. W. Ward
4, C. Day 5, F. C. Harper (conductor) 6.

BIRKENHEAD.—Chester Diocesan Guild, Wirral Branch.—OIll Sept.
14th at St. Mary's Parish Church', 720 Grandsiro Doubles: H. Cash 1,
Il. T.udkin (conductor) 2, Miss M. M. Woods 3, Il. Martin 4, J. Mann
5, T. Moslyn 6. This is the first 720 by a lady for the Wirral Branch,
?rftdh also the first 720 in the method by the ringers of the treble and
ifth.

PRESTWICK. LANCASHIRE.—At St. Mary's Church, on September
14th, 720 Bob Minor, with 6 and 8 covering: F. Smith 1. W. Clarke 2.
W. Bullough 3, F. Hall 4, R. H. Bent 5. W. Foster 6. H. Chapman i.
V. Bellerby 8. Rung half-muffled as a mark of respect to the late Mr.
W. Jones, who was a ringer at the above church prior to his leaving
for Australia. The ringors of tho treble, 2nd and 7th hail from Pendle*-
ton, and of the 4th from Miles Plaiting.

THURSLEY, HANTS.—O1l Saturday. August 21=t. 720 Bob Mni
G. Williams (conductor) 1, J. Richards 2. Lance-Corpl. W. Rowe nt V >
3. Corpl. B. Thompson (Rifle Brigade) 4, R. 6. Hunt 5, W. T. Tucker 6.
Also 420, conducted by B. Thompson.

SHARNBROOK, BEDS.—On Sunday, Sept. 5th, for morning service
720 Oxford Treble Bob Minor: *W. P. Evans 1, W. A. Nonnan 2 A
J. Barcock 3, *H. W. Gavton (conductor) 4. Il. Robinson 5. E. P. Duf-
field 6. * First 720 of Treble Bob. The ringers of the 4th and 5th
belong to Harrold.—Oll Sunday, Sept. 19th, for evening service, 720 Bob
Minorl by members of tho local band: C. Allen 1, W. J. Evans 2, G.
Bell 3. A. J. Barcock 4. W. A. Norman 5, E. P. Duffield (conductor) P.

LUTON.—Bedfordshire Association. — On Sunday Sept 12th for
morning service. 720 Bob Minor: J. Shaw 1, B. Wilson 2, A. I<i-- '
F. Hunt 4, J. Rookwood 5. T. Kendall (first as conductor) 6, H. Shaw
8—On September 26th, for evening service, 0l thc occasion of harvest
thanksgiving, 1260 Grandsirc) Triples, in 45 mins.: J. Shaw 1, C. Win"
2. B. Wilson 3. F. Hunt 4. J. Rookwood 5, T. Kendall 6, A. King (00l"
ductor) 7, T. Gutteridge 8.

ACTON.—For the afternoon service, on Sept. 19th. at St. Mary's
Church, a quartcr-poal of Bob Major (1280 changes), in 47 mins.: A.
Hubbard 1. G. lies 2. J. A. Trollope (conductor) 3. Il. J. Smith 4. R.
Holloway 5. J. W. Fruin (first quarter of Grandsiro away from thc
treble) 6, Il. L. Garfath 7. W. Lawrence 8. Arranged for H. L. Gar-
fath. of Croydon.—On Sept. 12th. a nuarter-peal of Grandsire Triple’,
in 45 mills.: A. W. Dnvis 1, W. Phillips 2. Miss Jones 3, J. W. Fnn'n
4. J. H. Payne 5, R. Holloway (conductor) 6, W. Lawrence 7, A. E.
Smith 8.

WEST EALING.—Fov the evening service, on Sept. 19th, at St.
Stephen’s, a quarter-peal of Bob Major (1264 chances), in 43 mins.: T
Hunnisett 1. G. Harbour 2, A. W. Davis 3, R. Holloway 4, H. L. Gar-
f'th 5. fJ Ilps 6 W Tt*PPU" v T. A. Trollopo ~conductor) 8.—Ai Sl
Mary's Church, 500 Grandsire Triples. Arranged for H. L. Garfalh, cf
Croydon. . o .

BITCKNATT. STAFFS —  §"Ti'lov Srtot. 1°th. for rvr,inir pprvi*-,
720 of Woodbine Treble Bob: W. Wl.ecldon, junr., 1, T. Shaw 2. W
Wheeldon, senr., 3, J. E. Wheeldon (conductor) 4, L. Clarkson 5. C.
Preston 6.

BATH.—On Sunday, Sept. 19th, at St) Michael's Church, for harvest
festival, a quarter-peal of Grandsire Triples, in 45 mins.: C. Densley
1, T. Hogstlesh 2 A. E. Alexander 3. C. Goodenough 4. C. W. Bell f.
A. E Seers (conductor) 6, R. J. Cousins 7, C. Cambridge 8.

BOLDMERE, WARWICKSHIRE.—On Sunday, October 3rd, for har-
vest festival and C.E.M.S. servico in the afternoon, a quartcr-peal of
Grandsire Triples (Johnson’s), 1260 changes, in 46 mins.: J. Saunders 1.
W. G. Ellis (conductor) 2, W. J Seaton 3. W. H. Jones 4, W. J. Meers
5 J. Preston 6. R. A. Eaton 7, C. Allen 8.
BOURTON-ON-THE-WATER. GLOUCESTF/RSHIRF,.—At the Parish
|Church Oll Sept. 19tli, for evening service, 1280 Bob Major: Il. E. Gil-
Ictt 1, W. Stratford 2. Il. Packer 3. E. Pardon 4, J. Collett 5, T. Bnn-

1ning 6, Il Gillett 7, W. Large (conductor) 8.
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MODERN METHODS AS APPLIED TO SELL INSTALLATIONS
AND BELL RESTORATIONS BY

John Warner &Sons, L.

The Spitalfields Bell Foundry, London, E.
Established 1763.

VERTICAL CANT LEVER BELL FRAMES (Patent No. 14148/14)
DIAGONAL SYSTEM OF SUPPORT.

.. The com?ination of the patent vertical cantilever and diagonal systems
is ideal for all towers, and is ‘especially suitable for weak structures.

SELF-ALIGNING AND SELF-LUBRICATING OIL RING
BEARINGS (patent N0 .8896/13).

The patent self-aligning bearing immediately ensures the perfect “go™ of
bells o? ny s}ze. oning ! Y P !

ALUMINIUM HEADSTOCKS FOR BELLS OF
HEAVY AND MEDIUM WEIGHTS.

. The fitting of aluminium headstocks to the * back ” bells of a heavy or medium
ring eqtiahses the tmhe_ of revolution,

_Bells hung on this_system quite surgass_those h n(t;, Pon so-called modern
principles, and ease of ringing, and more especially good striking, is assured.

STEEL “ANTI-VANDAL” HEADSTOCKS (patent No. 17367/M)

These steel headstocks are especially designed to eliminate the prevailin
vandalism o{ cuttin of% the c_anno% heads o? nclent ano,nh!sto_rlca? @eﬁs,, ang

thus meet the oft expressed wishes of Clergy, Ringers, Ecclesiastical Architects,
Arc?weologlca? AU'[hOIPI'[IeS, and also agree Wlﬂ‘Ythe sgntlments of the genera? pU%HC.

SYSTEM FOR THE PRESERVATION OF BELLS.

Bells fit%ed with the “Warner” system of,a,ttachmenf to the headstocks
bY means of a centre bé)lt, precludes -any possibility of ¢ gger-_wear Wld[ Its
te finite period,

ndant expense and danger, and thus ensures for an in the
ifetime of ap belf. J

RENEWABLE GUDGEONS, IMPROVED STAYS AND
GUN METAL CLAPPER STAPLES.

The renewable gudgeons enable bells to be rehung at a minimum of expense,
and the improve stés agr_e fitted to the headstocis by mgeans of clips, and tth are
not weakened by holés being bored through them.



178
MISCELLANEOUS PERFORMANCES.

NORTH OCKENDON, ESSEX.—At St. Mary Magdalen’s Church, on
Sunday, Sept. 19th, fivo 120's Grandsiret Doubles, and three of Stedman
Doubles for evening service, on the occasion of harvest thanksgiving
The following members from West Ham and Barking towers parti-
cipated: E. Andrews, Il. Saunders, A. J. Neale, F. C. Newman, A. C.
llurdy, T. Faulkner. G. W. Faulkner.

BOTTESFORD, LEICESTERSHIRE. — On Saturday, Sept. 25th, a
(lVarter-penl of Grandsire Triples, in 47 mius.: T. Rawdin 1, Rev. C.
J. Sturton 2, A. Mackears (conductor) 3, Wheeler A. Roberts (212 Co
A.S.C.) 4, M. Bend 5, R. Bend 6, S. Baker 7, H. Thorlby 8. Arranged
for Wheeler A. Roberts.

LOW MOOR, YORKSHIRE.—At Holy Trinity Church, on Sept.'30th,
in 25 mins., 720 Kent Treble Bob: J. Sharman 1, J. W. Simpson 2, H.
Wilmott 3, E. Kershaw 4, 1. W. Emmitt 5, Il. Simpson (conductor) 6.
Rung as a compliment lo the ringer of the 2nd on attaining his 171l
birthday.

CHISWICK.—Middlesex Association.—At St. Nicholas' Church, on
October 2nd, for harvest festival, a quarter-peal of Grandsire Triples:
Il. Holloway 1, W. Phillips 2, A. W. Davis 3, G. lies 4, J. W. Fruin
5, Robl. Holloway (conductor) 6. W. Lawrence 7. T. Smith 8.

NORTHAMPTON.—For evening service, at St. Peter's Church, on
Sunday, Sept. 19th, a quarter-peal of Grandsiro Triples, in 50 mins.:
J. Wilkins 1, A. Andrews 2. W. R. Parker 3, W. H. Sibley 4. F. Hopper
5, W. Sturgess 6, A. J. Mawby (conductor) 7, W. H. Austin 8. Ar-
ranged for Mr. A. Andrews, Daventry.—On Sept. 26th, for morning
service, a quartcr-peal of Stedman Triples: W. J. Austin 1, W. G
ratt (Irt.hlingboro’) 2. A. Andrews (Daventry) 3, W. H. Sibley 4, W
R. Parker 5, A. J. Mawby 6, F. Hopper (conductor) 7, J. Dean 8.

NORTH STONEHAM, HANTS—On Sunday, Sept. 19th, for morning
service, on the occasion of the harvest festival, 720 Kent Minor: E.
Dumper 1, W. Edwards 2, W. Rowe, senr., 3, C. J. Fray 4, W. 1
George 5, W. T. Tucker (conductor) 6. For evening service, 360 Bob
Minor, conducted by W. LI. George.

BIRMINGHAM.—St. Martin’s Guild. — On Sunday ovcning, Sept.
19th, at St. John's Church, Deritond (Citv), a quarter-peal of Stcdman
Triples: J. E. Groves 1, W. Short 2. A. Walker (conductor) 3, W. B-'
4. 0. Yondell 5, W. Webb 6. J. Neal 7, H. Withers 8.-Ou Sunday
evening, Sept. 26th, for tho harvest festival sorvice, 720 Treble Bob
Minor: W. Webb 1, T. Russam 2, J. Wells 3, J. Neal 4, A. Gardner
5, A. Walker (conductor) 6.

ANSTON, YORKSHIRE.—At St. James’ Church, on Sept. 22nd, 720
London Surprise: W. Platts 1, H. Turner (conductor) 2, Hy. Stenton
3, R. Smith 4, T. Bartholomew (1st 720 London) 5, C. Fowler 6.

DUNMOW .—Essex Association—On Wednesday, Sept. 22nd, at St.
Mary’s Church, Dunmow, on the occasion of tho harvest festival, 720
Plain Bob Minor: Il. Noon, J. T. Barker (Stebbing), A. Ribbans, H.
C. Young (Stebbing), Il. W. Smith, E. Claydon iStebbing), conductor.
After service 240 Plain Bob Minor, with E. Scrivener 2nd.

ROMSEY, HANTS.—On Sunday, October 3rd, for evening service, T

on the occasion of tho harvest festival, a quarter-poal of Gr.ip
Triples (1260 changes), iu 47 mins.: J. Smithers 1. J. Elcombe 2, F
Paskins 3. F. Hand 4, T. Colo 5, J. Walker 6, W. T. Tucker (con-
ductor) 7, W. Payno 8.

ACTON.—At St. Mary's Church, for harvest festival, on October 3rd
a quarter-pcal of Grandsire Triples, in 45 mins.: T. Smith 1, J. R
Sims (first, on ail inside bell) 2. H. Holloway 3, W. Phillips 4. J. W.
Fruin 5, Robt. Holloway (conductor) 6, W. Lawrence 7, A. Elliott (first
quarter-peal) 8

BIRMINGHAM—At Bishop Ryder'g Church, on Sunday evfir =

October 3rd, a quartor-pcal of Grandsire Triples, in 45 mills.: S. Coley
1. W. IC Stratford 2, J. Porter 3, T. Scrivens 4, J. T. Perry (con-
ductor) .5, W. Il. Carrod 6, G. A. Taylor 7, J. B. Collett 8. This v-

S. Coley’s 100th quarter-peal.

WALTHAMSTOW.—At St. Saviour’s Church, on Sunday, Oct. 3H
for harvest thanksgiving, a quarter-pcal of Grandsire Triples, in £0
(conductor) 3, 0. L.

mills.: Il. Lucas 1, G. B. Lucas 2, H. Rumens
Twist 4, E. D. Lillywhite 5, G. W. Cooper 6, H. F. Hull 7, W. J. E
Jones 8.

SWANMORE. - Winchester Guild, - At St. Barnabas’ Church, on

Sunday afternoon, October 3rd, on the occasion of the harvest festival,
720 Oxford Single Bob Minor: Roy Lirtter 1, F. Hoar 2, G. L'aishlev 3
E. Jacobs 4, Wm. Linter 5, W. Harris (conductor) 6: and for evening
.sorvice, 720 Canterbury Pleasure Minor: A. Millard 1, F. Hoar 2, W
Harris 3, E. Jacobs 4, Walter Linter 5, Wm. Linter (conductor) 6.

HEM EL HEMPSTEAD. — On Sunday evening, October 3rd, at St.
Mary’s Church, for the harvest thanksgiving. 518 Grandsiro Triples: J.
Floyd, junr., 1. Il. Golding (conductor) 2, F. Walker 3, Bomb. J. H.
Jones (Stafford R F.A.) 4. J. Floyd 5, W. Shepherd 6, W. Floyd 7, W.
Charge 8. After service, 546 Grandsire Triples: Gnr. C. A. Bailey
(Stafford R.F.A.) 1, Bomb. J. Il. Jones 2. F. Walker 3, H. Golding
(conductor) 4. J: Floyd 5, W. Shepherd 6, W. Floyd 7. W. Charge 8.

LAMBERHURST. KENT.—On October 3rd, for tho harvest festival
a quarler-peal of Minor (1260 changes), being 360 each of Double Ox-
ford, Oxford Bob, and College Single, and 180 of Plain Bob: R. Russell
1. A. Marshall 2, G. Fuller 3, H. Prico 4, J. Waghorp (Kilndown) E
A. Relfo (conductor) 6.
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RTINS GUILD FOR T E DIOCESE OF
%I}M}INWIW be heJ Sti?whh adth%l ? ?;Fe(ﬁtdﬂ %uar%terr«
%ngm (Y from 0 e3r0 usIness
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meeting in e?}fr at58 A imlth Honorar
Secret gry 11, AYbert Road Handsworﬂ] Birmingham. y

LANCASHIRE ASSOCIATI N Rochdale Branch.

—T ¢, next. month meetlng |nrow on
Saturda ctgbe(g srea at oc 0ck. BUSI-
ness m e|n . Driver, Secretary, 12, Union

Street, Middleton.
LESEX COUNTY ASSOCIATION AND
L ND8N DIOCESAN G. k §ouh and Wﬁst Dis-
ict.—A sh eeti gw held at Twick en am 0
aturday, (%cto er 23 eIIs| ralsg ﬂt coc(F
Promt All rin |ng riends_welcome %
on. Sg&retsay ggcgcRoad OHeston Hounslow.
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S[W rtY”e:%ei Qeaﬁ ! SE cf<t ea gaturda IHObval? b?A
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trict Secretary.

S RREY ASSOCIﬁTION —The autumn meetin I

entral Di Il be heId at the P rish_Churc
I?SamtsC h ono f\ura coer (P
enor \29 cw alla 8.30. erV|ce
fea at urc oom S uare (membpers
V|S|tors ollowe a short business ‘me tlng
don a d t tram earest stop X our ga
n fl h |on resent onl_? ore Friday,
% 61 e%mng ssistant Hon. Sec., Unidn
ank Chambers, Croydon
ASSO-

RHAM AND.NEWCASTLE DIOCESA
I Léé—l —ProstuinaI No/f\lce

e annual me
J (1 in Darlington .on Saturfp October %r}]g
Full particulars WI| appear in next week’s issue.

gl s e i LR
T(Eg\(er%sjé)l nthe Rev FWJmTqr:elléFe Eilﬁclgéozt Teg amn? BIYJE}
el B e b s
Tl A charg Hreepencegermem%erwm b MAtle

Alban roF?oaﬁ P%lsleﬁurs . District Secretary, 35,

HANGE OF ADDRESS.—Mr. Reuben Sanders’
ad%ress IS now 4, Aston Fgtreet Stepney, T:b

PFAL BOOKS.—Pri e 3., os free 306, reals Writ-
ten In at? erp aP rlces renterln ﬁeas In_ Asso-
V\? cgn oflf% peal’ hooks upon” application.—J. Beams,

es psom.

HOLIDAY APARTMENTS.

RINgaERS and visitors to atLock will fn}g ever}il com-
fort and convenience at Mrs. aulson’s. Beech House.

OREAT MISSENDEN, BUCKS.—On Tuesday, Sept. 28tli, 600 Granel-
Roubles, ill 22 mins., four ringers from Hatton Park Camp taking

part, representing four different) regiments and counties: J. H. Barnes

L Bent. Foskett 2. Pie G. Willmott (4th Somersets) 3. Pte S. Snow (4tli
Devons) 4, Pte H. H. Sleeman (4th Duke of Cornwalls) 5. Pto Il. Quin-
ion (4th Berks) 6. This is believed to be the longest length Oll these
noils owing to their bad going. The tenor is 28J cwt. ¢
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llwellins

lames,

CHURCH BELLS SINGLY OB
IN RINGS.

Bell Frames Sait Iron, Steel

Bells tuned on the latest im-
proved principles initiated by
the late Canon Simpson.

CfISTUE GREEN,
BRISTOL.
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JAMES BARWELL, JOHN PRITCHARD,

LIMITED, Church Bell Rope,
Church iBell Eounders CLOCK AND CHIMING ROPE MANUFACTURER,
— AD — LOUGHBOROUGH.

Church Bell Han gers, Maker of Ropes for the World’'s Record Feali
NEW FLEXIBLE ENDS SPLICED TO OLD KOPES.

GREAT HAMPTON STREET, P 112 Tl V2 il oy °

BIRMINGHAM PRICE LIST ON APPLICATION.
HARRY STOKES & SON,

Towers and Campaniles Inspected and
Estimates Furnished to cover e'sery ChurCh Be” Hangers
Expense. WOODBURY, R.S.0., DEVON.
Musical Handbells, in any size and number, RINGS OF BEL| to any number, hung gn n»
for Tune or Change-ringing, in Guaranteed Most approved prlnch es, and Be Lames made and fixed"
Quiality. [ron or in Oa

Tbe Ellacombe Chime Hammers Fixed.
Bell Ropes Supplied.

K
r

7
JOHN TAYI ]_O R&C Q AT Saliad St IR ARSI, BBl
ergj C urchwardens, and IS genera

B ElalaF O UNPER S ALFRED BOWELL7

AND CHURCH BELL FOUHDER,
b e L LH N g er s IpSWIeH_

THOMAS DOBLE & SON, Church Bell-

Hangers, TAUNTON.—Bells Huug on the

most aporoved principles Old Bells Re cast,

I_ O U G H B O R O U G H y New Bells supplied, Ropes of the best make,

fcllacombe’s Chiming Apparatus .fixed, Hand-
bells in sets, Chromatic or Diatonic-

THE BADGE OF THE CRAFT
A Beautifully Executed

ISEieESTEF SHIF E.

JOHN SMITH & SONS RINGERS' PENDANT
Midland Clock Works, |Snp ch?;?I Slllj\ftegbl%r fOBI’r(grl]%tS

DERBY ... Prices, Gold {9 caraf) 21/, Silver ase

e erby e n Bronze 2/6 (post free).

Tel. No. 569 _—

S OF_CLOCKS J. COI\/I BER, Goldsmith and Jeweller,
%1 %2‘, ?t uzgoq g’gae hFéJl?IaqO Telkphone = 171 Woking, WVVOKKIKTCN
a

oL
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